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This directory is an expanded list of government agencies, voluntary associations, and private organizations that provide substance use information and resources.

These organizations and related websites offer educational material and support to the general public and/or health care professionals.

Links to non-federal organizations are provided solely as a service to our users. Links do not constitute an endorsement of any organization by the Army Medical Department  (AMEDD) or the Department of Defense (DoD) and none should be inferred. The AMEDD and the DoD is not responsible for the content of the individual organization’s web page found via these web sites or their links.
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Government Sites

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ)

www.ahcpr.gov
The Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ) provides evidence-based information on health care outcomes, quality, cost, use, and access. Information from AHRQ’s research helps people make more informed decisions and improve the quality of health care services. AHRQ was formerly known as the Agency for Health Care Policy and Research.

Army Center for Substance Abuse Programs

www.acsap.org
ACSAP continues to utilize emerging technologies to enhance its efficiency and productivity to disseminate information to the Army Substance Abuse Program (ASAP) community in a cost-effective method. The ACSAP Web site is a mission critical system providing the ASAP community with static and dynamic drug and alcohol information via the internet. Numerous substance abuse programs are described in great detail.

Health Finder ®

www.healthfinder.gov
Reliable health information which Includes a library, medical dictionary, special health topics organized by age from kids to seniors, by race and ethnicity, for men and women, and for parents, caregivers, health professionals, and others. Also covers information about doctors, dentists, public clinics, hospitals, long-term care, nursing homes, health insurance, prescriptions, health fraud, Medicare, Medicaid, and medical privacy.

MEDLINEplus

www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus
This site contains up-to-date, quality health care information from the National Library of Medicine at the National Institutes of Health, access to extensive information about specific diseases and conditions and links to consumer health information. Dictionaries, lists of hospitals and physicians, health information in Spanish and other languages, and clinical trials are also available.

National Guideline Clearinghouse

www.guideline.gov
This site is a public resource for evidence-based clinical practice guidelines. NGC is sponsored by the Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (formerly the Agency for Health Care Policy and Research) in partnership with the American Medical Association and the American Association of Health Plans.

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA)

www.niaaa.nih.gov
This site offers publications, information on clinical trials, databases, news releases, conferences and events, a stress and alcohol page and a college drinking prevention web site.

Government Sites (cont.)

National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA)

www.drugabuse.gov
Comprehensive drug information site separated into sections for students and young adults, parents and teachers, researchers and health professionals. Specific sites describing common drugs of abuse, news releases, research reports, therapy manuals and publications.

Navy Environmental Health Center: 

http://www-nehc.med.navy.mil/
This is an excellent site with a model tobacco cessation program. It has a section dedicated to Alcohol and Drug Abuse Prevention. Areas of interest include operational and environmental issues, population health, workshop presentations, the command strategic plan, a library of resources, risk communication information and more.

Office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP)

www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov
The principal purpose of ONDCP is to establish policies, priorities, and objectives for the Nation's drug control program. The goals of the program are to reduce illicit drug use, manufacturing, and trafficking, drug-related crime and violence, and drug-related health consequences. Useful and varied information on drug related information through publications and specific state and local programs.

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

www.samhsa.gov
A very comprehensive site that lists mental health services, addiction treatment, prevention, statistics and data, workplace resources, and more.

The National Women’s Health Information Center

www.4women.gov
Good medical information specific to women. Includes numerous substance use and mental health topics.

U.S. Army Medical Command, Quality Management Directorate 

www.cs.amedd.army.mil/Qmo
This is a DoD site with information on all VA/DoD clinical practice guidelines and other quality management initiatives in the Army Medical Department. Also contains re-ordering information on clinical practice guideline tool kits. Lists Air Force, Navy and VA POC’s for tool kit orders.

U.S. Army Psychiatry

www.armymentalhealth.com
A website specific to the Army psychiatrist; useful information for all interested mental health care providers. This site is an excellent source of Army psychiatry information.


Government Sites (cont.)

U.S. Department of Defense PharmacoEconomic Center (PEC)

www.pec.ha.osd.mil
The Department of Defense (DoD) PharmacoEconomic (PEC) Center is a customer oriented Center of Excellence implementing recognized state of the art pharmacoeconomic analysis for the purpose of improving readiness. The PEC UPDATE is a newsletter published by the PEC to disseminate pertinent information on pharmacoeconomic or pharmacotherapeutic issues relevant to the military.

Veterans’ Health Affairs, Office of Quality and Performance

www.oqp.med.va.gov/cpg/cpg.htm
Guidelines, function as generic tools to improve the processes of care for patient cohorts, serve to reduce errors, and provide consistent quality of care and utilization of resources throughout the system. The guidelines found on this web site are those endorsed by VA's National Clinical Practice Guidelines Council.

Professional and Private Organization Sites

Al-Anon/Alateen Family Groups

www.al-anon.alateen.org
Al-Anon’s purpose is to help families and friends of alcoholics recover from the effects of living with the problem drinking of a relative or friend. Similarly, Alateen is the recovery program for young people. The program of recovery is adapted from Alcoholics Anonymous and is based upon the Twelve Steps, Twelve Traditions, and Twelve Concepts of Service. The only requirement for membership is that there be a problem in a relative or friend.

Alcoholics Anonymous

www.alcoholics-anonymous.org
Alcoholics Anonymous has many members and service committees available to provide professionals with information about Alcoholics Anonymous. AA materials are also available to professionals working with people who have special needs. Literature is available in Braille; videos in American Sign Language, easy-to-read pamphlets, and much more.

American Academy of Addiction Psychiatry

http://www.aaap.org
The American Academy of Addiction Psychiatry (AAAP) was formed to promote excellence in the practice of addiction psychiatry; educate the public to influence public policy regarding the addictive illness; promote accessibility of quality treatment for all patients; provide continuing education for professionals in the field of addiction psychiatry; disseminate new information in the field of addiction psychiatry; and encourage research on the etiology, prevention, identification and treatment of addictions.


Professional and Private Organization Sites (cont)

American Academy of Family Physicians

http://aafp.org
News of interest to all primary care providers including clinical information, practice management topics, products and services, publications, and CME offerings. This site has Open and Member-Only areas.

American Council for Drug Education (ACDE)

www.acde.org
The American Council for Drug Education is a substance abuse prevention and education agency that develops programs and materials based on the most current scientific research on drug use and its impact on society. This web site has a large range of educational programs and services designed to engage teens, address the needs of parents, and provide employers, educators, health professionals, policy-makers and the media with authoritative information on tobacco, alcohol and drugs.
American Psychiatric Association

www.psych.org
Behavioral health related news, books, journals, an on-line CME program, featured topics and presentations, legislative action, conferences, professional tools, and a members only corner are found on this web site.

American Psychiatric Nurses’ Association (APNA)

www.apna.org
This organization’s mission is to advance psychiatric-mental health nursing practice, improve mental health care for culturally diverse individuals, families, groups and communities and shape health policy for the delivery of mental health services.

American Psychological Association

www.apa.org
The object of the American Psychological Association is to advance psychology as a science and profession and as a means of promoting health and human welfare. News and topics of interest to the psychology professional are located here.

American Society Addiction Medicine

www.asam.org
This medical specialty society is dedicated to educating physicians and other health care professionals, improving access to and improving the quality of addictions treatment, promoting research and prevention, and establishing addiction medicine as a specialty recognized by the American Board of Medical Specialties.

Association for Medical Education and Research in Substance Abuse

www.amersa.org
AMERSA, is a multidisciplinary organization of health care professionals dedicated to improving education in the care of individuals with substance abuse problems.

Professional and Private Organization Sites (cont)

Center for Interventions, Treatment and Addictions Research (CITAR)

http://www.med.wright.edu/citar/
This is the website of Wayne State University’s CITAR that is located in the Medical School. It represents the focal point for substance abuse related services, academic research, and services research. CITAR’s purpose is to advance the production, dissemination, and utilization of scientific knowledge and professional technology regarding the epidemiology, consequences, prevention and treatment of substance abuse. 

Center for Substance Abuse Research (CESAR)

http://www.cesar.umd.edu/cesar/about.asp
This research center is located within the College of Behavioral and Social Sciences, University of Maryland, College Park. It collects, analyzes, and disseminates information on substance abuse and related problems in Maryland and nationally. The center also conducts policy-relevant research on specific initiatives to prevent, treat, and control substance abuse, and evaluates prevention and treatment programs. It also provides technical assistance and training to state and local government agencies. 

Center for the Neurobiological Investigation of Drug Abuse (CNIDA)

http://www.bgsm.edu/physpharm/cnida/cnidahome.html
This is the website for the Center for the Neurobiological Investigation of Drug Abuse (CNIDA) at the Wake Forest University School of Medicine. The Center provides a research environment that allows investigators with major interests in substance abuse to work together on joint research projects that use the broad research expertise of each individual. The core of this research center is the internationally recognized faculty with research, training and service interests related to the actions of drugs of abuse on the brain and the biological basis of drug addiction. 

Cocaine Anonymous World Services Online

http://www.ca.org
This is a networking and support website for people have a history of an addiction to cocaine and wish to remain drug-free. It is supported through its members. Information about addiction is current and accurate. Its goal is to support the individual as (s)he embarks the road to recovery. It provides local telephone numbers, web links, self-administered test for cocaine addiction, and more. The site is available in English and French.

Community Anti-Drug Coalitions of America (CADCA)

www.cadca.org
CADCA's mission is to build and strengthen the capacity of community coalitions to create safe, healthy and drug-free communities. This organization supports its members with technical assistance and training, public policy, media strategies and marketing programs, conferences and special events. This site also offers news releases and publications and other information to non-members. 

Professional and Private Organization Sites (cont)

DANA Foundation

www.dana.org/brainweb
The Dana Alliance is a nonprofit organization of more than 200 pre-eminent scientists dedicated to advancing education about the progress and promise of brain research. Offers excellent information on depression, mood disorders, addiction, learning, aging, memory, sleep, head and brain injury and other related topics. 

Drug Addiction Rehabilitation Institute

www.innovativetreatment.org
This website is an important resource for the seeker of addiction treatment information. It provides information about top substance abuse treatment centers. The information provided is the treatment method, cost and success rate. It includes links to well known treatment centers. Content is accurate and current. Its target audience is the consumer.

Drug Strategies

http://www.drugstrategies.org
This is a nonprofit research site that supports more effective approaches to the nation’s drug problems. It supports all initiatives that reduce the demand for drugs through prevention, education, treatment, law enforcement and community coalitions.

Institute of Alcohol Studies (IAS)

www.ias.org.uk
The Institute of Alcohol Studies (IAS) is an educational body with the basic aims of increasing knowledge of alcohol and the social and health consequences of its misuse and encouraging and supporting the adoption of effective measures for the management and prevention of alcohol-related problems. 

Narconon

http://www.narconon.org
This site focuses on communication, clean and ethical life, helping others, and family, friends and society in its goal to stopping the use of drugs. 

The Alliance Project

www.defeataddiction.org
The Alliance Project is the effort of a broad-section of organizations that share common concerns about the devastating diseases of alcohol and drug addiction and dramatic lack of proper public responses to this growing health crisis. It offers a large number of links to a variety of related websites and resources.

The Association for Addictive Professionals (NAADAC)

www.naadac.org
NAADAC is the only professional membership organization that serves counselors who specialize in addiction treatment. Their goal is to create healthier families and communities through prevention, intervention and quality treatment

Professional and Private Organization Sites (cont)

The National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information (NCADI)

http://www.health.org/
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration's National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information (NCADI) is the Nation's one-stop resource for the most current and comprehensive information about substance abuse prevention and treatment. Available are the latest studies and surveys, guides, videocassettes, and other types of information and materials on substance abuse from various agencies. The toll free telephone number is 1-800-729-6686 - available 24 hours a day.

The National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence (NCADD)

www.ncadd.org
The NCADD Inc provides education, information, help and hope to the public. It advocates prevention, intervention and treatment.

The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation

http://www.rwjf.org/resourceCenter/substanceAbuse/index.jsp
This site contains information and news about the abuse of alcohol, tobacco, and illegal drugs and efforts to prevent harm from their use. This is a comprehensive health information web site.

Miscellaneous Sites

Health on the Net Foundation

http://www.hon.ch 

The Health On the Net Foundation is a not-for-profit International Swiss Organization. HON's mission is to guide laypersons or non-medical users and medical practitioners to useful and reliable online medical and health information. 
Medscape

www.medscape.com/homepage
The CEBMH website aims to support all mental health professionals in their everyday practice; providing a portal to high quality evidence based mental health information, as well as a range of teaching materials. The website also seeks to destigmatise mental health through the dissemination of user-friendly evidence based patient information.

Wellmed

www.wellmed.com

 INCLUDEPICTURE "http://www.wellmed.com/wellmed/images/1pt_trans.gif" \* MERGEFORMATINET 

Wellmed tailors the content of its information to the individual needs of each user. Specific sites address mental health and substance use issues.
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